From: Bob Bubnis <bbubnis@corvettemuseum.org>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Larry Berman <larry@bermanadjusters.com>

Subject: Re: Corvette Hall of Fame

| put in a request for the pdfs that you requested.

Here is the video that we played at the banquet, now uploaded for the world to see.

Feel free to share the link on your web page.

https://youtu.be/VXObjAeluF0

2019 Corvette Hall of Fame Briggs Cunningham

BRIGGS Briggs Cunningham was an adventurer, racer, car constructor and the man who gave Corvette its very first win at Le Mans back in 1960. This is the story of ho...

CUNNINGHAM
019 RACING INDUCTEE

If you would like to share the video with Robert, Brian, Beth and Briggs Ill, I'll refrain. This is your victory. &)

Thank you again for all you did to make this tribute happen.

All the best
Bob Bubnis
National Corvette Museum

From: Larry Berman <larry@bermanadjusters.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Bob Bubnis <bbubnis@corvettemuseum.org>
Subject: RE: Corvette Hall of Fame

Bob,

When things settle down, please email a digital copy of the Corvette Hall of Fame article regarding Briggs Cunningham on
pages 10 — 11 in the magazine. | plan to have it uploaded it to the Cunningham website.

Thanks,

Larry Berman

From: Bob Bubnis <bbubnis@corvettemuseum.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Larry Berman <larry@bermanadjusters.com>
Subject: RE: Corvette Hall of Fame

Hello Larry,

It was great seeing Brian, Robert and Beth at the event. They were very complimentary, and with the thousand + attending the banquet, they certainly felt the respect that we have for Mr. C.

| managed to get my hands on a glass. | understand someone bought all of our extras, so | was lucky to snag one for you. I'll get that in the mail next time I'm in the mailroom.

The videos will be uploaded on our Youtube channel on Thursday, but I'll send you a private link so you can download the high resolutions versions of the both the Hall of Fame video and the acceptance speech.
| didn’t get any photos, but as they come in, I'll make sure to forward them to you.

Thank you again for your help in making this tribute happen.

All the best,

Bob Bubnis

Historical Media Coordinator

Contributing Writer, America’s Sports Car Magazine
National Corvette Museum

350 Corvette Drive

Bowling Green, KY 42101

270.467.8846 Direct | 270.781.5286 Fax
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